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identifying information—may be made
publicly available at any time. While
you can ask us in your comment to
withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.
Abstract: The Office of Indian Energy
and Economic Development (IEED)
administers and manages the energy
resource development grant program
under the Energy and Minerals
Development Program (EMDP).
Congress may appropriate funds to
EMDP on a year-to-year basis. When
funding is available, IEED may solicit
proposals for energy resource
development projects from Indian
Tribes and Tribal energy resource
development organizations for use in
carrying out projects to promote the
integration of energy resources, and to
process, use or develop those energy
resources on Indian land. The projects
may be in the areas of exploration,
assessment, development, feasibility, or
market studies. Indian Tribes that
would like to apply for an EMDP grant
must submit an application that
includes certain information, and must
assist IEED by providing information in
support of any National Environmental
Policy Act (NEPA) analyses. Upon
acceptance of an application, a Tribe
must then submit one—to two—page
quarterly progress reports summarizing
events, accomplishments, problems
and/or results in executing the project.
Quarterly reports assist IEED staff with
project monitoring of the EMDP
program and ensure that projects are
making adequate progress in achieving
the project’s objectives.
Title of Collection: Energy and
Mineral Development Program Grants.
OMB Control Number: 1076–0174.
Form Number: None.
Type of Review: Revision of a
currently approved collection.
Respondents/Affected Public:
Federally recognized Indian Tribes with
Indian land.
Total Estimated Number of Annual
Respondents: 83 applicants per year; 25
project participants each year.
Total Estimated Number of Annual
Responses: 83 per year for applications;
100 per year for progress reports.
Estimated Completion Time per
Response: 100 hours per application; 1.5
hours per progress report.
Total Estimated Number of Annual
Burden Hours: 8,450 hours (8,300 for
applications and 150 for progress
reports).
Respondent’s Obligation: Required to
Obtain or Retain a Benefit.
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Frequency of Collection: Once per
year for applications; 4 times per year
for progress reports.
Total Estimated Annual Nonhour
Burden Cost: $0.
An agency may not conduct or
sponsor and a person is not required to
respond to a collection of information
unless it displays a currently valid OMB
control number.
The authority for this action is the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.).
Elizabeth K. Appel,
Director, Office of Regulatory Affairs and
Collaborative Action—Indian Affairs.
[FR Doc. 2019–18656 Filed 8–28–19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4337–15–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest
U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Semiconductor Devices,
Products Containing the Same, and
Components Thereof (II), DN 3408; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov,
and will be available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov . The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
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that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of
Globalfoundries U.S., Inc. on August 26,
2019. The complaint alleges violations
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain semiconductor devices, products
containing the same, and components
thereof (II). The complaint names as
respondents: Taiwan Semiconductor
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. of Taiwan;
TSMC North America of San Jose, CA;
TSMC Technology, Inc. of San Jose, CA;
Broadcom Inc. of San Jose, CA;
Broadcom Corporation of San Jose, CA;
NVIDIA Corporation of Santa Clara, CA;
Apple Inc. of Cupertino, CA; Arista
Networks, Inc. of Santa Clara, CA;
ASUSTeK Computer Inc. of Taiwan;
Cisco Systems, Inc. of San Jose, CA; and
Lenovo Group Ltd. of China. The
complainant requests that the
Commission issue a limited exclusion
order, cease and desist orders and
impose a bond upon respondents’
alleged infringing articles during the 60day Presidential review period pursuant
to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).
Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing.
Comments should address whether
issuance of the relief specifically
requested by the complainant in this
investigation would affect the public
health and welfare in the United States,
competitive conditions in the United
States economy, the production of like
or directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.
In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:
(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;
(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;
(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;
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(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and
(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.
Written submissions on the public
interest must be filed no later than by
close of business, eight calendar days
after the date of publication of this
notice in the Federal Register. There
will be further opportunities for
comment on the public interest after the
issuance of any final initial
determination in this investigation. Any
written submissions on other issues
must also be filed by no later than the
close of business, eight calendar days
after publication of this notice in the
Federal Register. Complainant may file
replies to any written submissions no
later than three calendar days after the
date on which any initial submissions
were due. Any submissions and replies
filed in response to this Notice are
limited to five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments.
Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to § 210.4(f)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)).
Submissions should refer to the docket
number (‘‘Docket No. 3408’’) in a
prominent place on the cover page and/
or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic
Filing Procedures).1 Persons with
questions regarding filing should
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000).
Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
1 Handbook

for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing_procedures.pdf.
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disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel 2, solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS 3.
This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§ 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).
By order of the Commission.
Issued: August 26, 2019.
William Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2019–18667 Filed 8–28–19; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest
U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Semiconductor Devices,
Products Containing the Same, and
Components Thereof (I), DN 3407; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov,
and will be available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
SUMMARY:

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.
3 Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov.
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to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of
Globalfoundries U.S., Inc. on August 26,
2019. The complaint alleges violations
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain semiconductor devices, products
containing the same, and components
thereof (I). The complaint names as
respondents: Taiwan Semiconductor
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. of Taiwan;
TSMC North America of San Jose, CA;
MediaTek Inc. of Taiwan; MediaTek
USA Inc. of San Jose, CA; Qualcomm
Inc. of San Diego, CA; Xilinix, Inc. of
San Jose, CA; Avnet, Inc. of Phoenix,
AZ; Digi-Key Corporation of Thief River
Falls, MN; Mouser Electronics, Inc. of
Mansfield, TX; TCL Corporation of
China; TCL Multimedia Technology
Holdings of China; Hisense Co., Ltd of
China; Hisense USA Corp. of Suwanee,
GA; Hisense Import & Export Co. Ltd. of
China; Hisense Electric Co., Ltd. of
China; Hisense International Co., Ltd. of
China; Hisense Group Co., Ltd. of China;
Qingdao Hisense Communication Co.,
Ltd. of China; Google LLC of Mountain
View, CA; Motorola Mobility LLC of
Chicago, IL; BLU Products of Doral, FL;
and OnePlus Technology Co., Ltd. of
China. The complainant requests that
the Commission issue a limited
exclusion order, cease and desist orders
and impose a bond upon respondents’
alleged infringing articles during the 60day Presidential review period pursuant
to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).
Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing.
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